
THE HALF OF TRUMP’S
CONSPIRACY TO
OBSTRUCT
JUSTSECURITY LEFT
OUT: INCITING AN
INSURRECTION
To prove that Trump violated 18 USC 1512(c)(2)
in attempting to prevent the vote certification,
you need to prove he acted corruptly. The
easiest way to do that is to show that he
conspired with the rioters already charged with
breaking other laws.
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